From: Hilty, Michael

To: sanabria.3@osu.edu; Romero, Eugenia
Cc: Wilson, Luke; Vankeerbergen, Bernadette
Subject: Spanish 2320 and 1103

Date: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 1:36:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Good afternoon,

On Monday, February 8th, the Arts and Humanities 2 Panel of the ASC Curriculum Committee
reviewed distance learning proposals for Spanish 2320 and 1103. Please find below the Panel’s
feedback for these courses.

e Spanish 2320 (distance learning request) approved with three recommendations:

o Recommendation: The Panel observed that group session protocol could use some
clarification in order to make it clear to students what they would be discussing and/or
responsible for regarding the group session found on page 8 of the syllabus. They also
would like to make a friendly suggestion to make sure the instructor is incrementally
monitoring student progress.

o Recommendation: The Panel suggests adding additional information regarding the
student/instructor synchronous sessions as found on page 8 of the syllabus as they feel
as if it is not entirely clear what students should have prepared for these sessions.

o Recommendation: The Panel recommends adding additional information regarding the
student’s final three course in the course, as found on the course schedule on pages
17-19. They feel as if it is not entirely clear what student/instructor expectations are for
those final weeks and would like to see more details.

e Spanish 1103 (distance learning proposal) approved with one recommendation:
o Recommendation: The Panel recommends replacing the GEC language, found on page
2 of the syllabus, with the current GE language for the GE Foreign Language category.
This Ianguage can be found on the ASC Currlculum and Assessment Services web5|te at

outcomes

Spanish 2320 and 1103 will continue through the approval process.

Should you have any questions about the feedback of the Panel, please feel free to contact Luke
Wilson (faculty Chair of the AH2 Panel; cc’d on this e-mail), or me.

Best,
Michael
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Michael Hilty

Curriculum and Assessment Assistant

The College of Arts and Sciences

164 Annie and John Glenn Ave, Columbus, OH 43210
330-442-7258 Mobile

hilty.70@osu.edu / asccas.osu.edu
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